

The Board of County Commissioners values your participation

Per County Commission public participation and decorum rules: The chairman will call the speakers, one by one, to the lectern to be heard. Individuals may speak for up to a three minute time limit at the Chairman's discretion. Representatives of a group, who represent four or more individuals, who are present, have filled out the back of this card and waive their time to the person named below authorized to represent their organization or group may speak for a time limit up to 10 minutes at the Chairman's discretion.

☐ Citizens to be Heard ☐ Group Speaker ☐ Agenda Item ☐ Public Hearing Item ☐ Work Session Item
Agenda date JAHUANY 12, 2016
Agenda item number (NOT case number)
Support 🔲 Oppose 🔲 Undecided 🗖
Name: DAVID BALLING GEODIS Jn
Address: 802 Georgia Auc
City: Prim Hrason zip: 34683
Topic: CAH NOT SEPARATE CHURCH
FROM THE WATER!
Email: My A Bridge Point @ Gmail. Com

GENERAL GUIDELINES

- Please be respectful and refrain from clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support of or opposition to a speaker or his/hers remarks.
- Speakers shall make their comments concise, to the point and present any data or evidence they wish the commission to consider.
- Disruptive speakers will be called to order and asked to return to their seats, and if necessary, escorted from the room.

Please refer to the *Pinellas County Commission Public Participation & Decorum Rules* for more details.



The Board of County Commissioners values your participation

Per County Commission public participation and decorum rules: The chairman will call the speakers, one by one, to the lectern to be heard. Individuals may speak for up to a three minute time limit at the Chairman's discretion. Representatives of a group, who represent four or more individuals, who are present, have filled out the back of this card and waive their time to the person named below authorized to represent their organization or group may speak for a time limit up to 10 minutes at the Chairman's discretion.

Citizens to be Heard ☐ Group Speaker ☐ Agenda Item ☐ Public Hearing Item ☐ Work Session Item Agenda date 1/12/16
Agenda date 1/12/100
Agenda item number (NOT case number)
Support Oppose Undecided
Name: Rondale McDowell
Address:
City:Zip:
City:zip
Violation
Email: mcdowellrondale@yahov,com

GENERAL GUIDELINES

- Please be respectful and refrain from clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support of or opposition to a speaker or his/hers remarks.
- Speakers shall make their comments concise, to the point and present any data or evidence they wish the commission to consider.
- Disruptive speakers will be called to order and asked to return to their seats, and if necessary, escorted from the room.

Please refer to the *Pinellas County Commission Public*Participation & Decorum Rules for more details.



The Board of County Commissioners values your participation

Per County Commission public participation and decorum rules: The chairman will call the speakers, one by one, to the lectern to be heard. Individuals may speak for up to a three minute time limit at the Chairman's discretion. Representatives of a group, who represent four or more individuals, who are present, have filled out the back of this card and waive their time to the person named below authorized to represent their organization or group may speak for a time limit up to 10 minutes at the Chairman's discretion.

☐ Citizens to be Heard ☐ Group Speaker ☐ Agenda Item ☐ Public Hearing Item ☐ Work Session Item
Agenda date NVZ/MY
Agenda item number (NOT case number)
Support Oppose Undecided
Name: Greg Pound Address: 9 Neb Sun Isu Da
Address: 9. Web Suns Isu Dr.
Topic: Total
Topic: Two the
Email:

GENERAL GUIDELINES

- Please be respectful and refrain from clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support of or opposition to a speaker or his/hers remarks.
- Speakers shall make their comments concise, to the point and present any data or evidence they wish the commission to consider.
- Disruptive speakers will be called to order and asked to return to their seats, and if necessary, escorted from the room.

Please refer to the *Pinellas County Commission Public*Participation & Decorum Rules for more details.